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Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Notification of Appointment

CAMBRIDGE..a.y..24.,....19.23 ......

DEAR SiR:

I take pleasure in informing you that at the last

meeting of the Executive Committee of the Corporation,

you were appointed

Instructor in Mathematics

for one year, from the beginning of the academic year 192.3.,

at a salary of $..4 .............. per annum. This salary

will be paid in ten monthly instalments, the first payment

being due October 1, 1923..

Very truly yours,

trrr Pre -ent

Instructors and Assistants, in addition to departmental duties, are
responsible to the Faculty for service in connection with the Fall, Christmas,
Spring and June examinations, and are expected to be in residence for a
period of nine months from about September 20 to about June 20.

Departments will make every effort to permit Assistants and Instructors
to take such courses as they desire; for this instruction the tuition will be
pro rated instead of charged at the higher rates in force for other part-
time students.

7-21-400-T.P.

Mr. Norbert Wiener

4.1
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June 26, 1923,

lroton, ass.

Dear Valsh:

5 have just received your note of the 24th. On reading it

over, it occurs to me that the collaborative method of work has been

placing us both in a false position. Of course, your summer and your

time are your own, to dispose of as you please, and I have no right

to dictate to you when you shall concern yourself with our paper. At
P

the same time, it seems to me a little hard that with regard to a paer

which to date is entirely mine I should have to mark time until the

circumstances of your work and play leave you free to develop it,

more particularly since-for what is now a period of several months you

have apparently not even found the time to read my memoir critically.

I think we had therefore better dissolve our partnership, thus leaving

you free to pursue whatever investigation you see fit, and permitting

me to dispose of my article as suits me best. Will you therefore for-

ward me the MSO on potential theory? I shall not trouble you further

in thiw matter.

Sincerely,
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20 Craigie St. Cambridge 38, Mass.
Dec. 5, 1923.

My dear Dr. Wiener:
Thank you very much for letting me see

your solution of the problem I proposed in the "1Monthly".

The editors took quite a while to publish the problem--
I sent it in early in the spring. So I've forgotten exactly
what was in my mind as to any further restrictions on the V
functions than those stated in the printed account of the
problem. However, I do remember the way I got at it, and
I used the fact that V vanished on /the boundary in more
than the minimum way--I think I had in mind the vanishing
of the first derivatives of V as a boundary point was
aprroached--for I did not want to assume there was a normal
at any point.

However, by some inadvertence, any such condition
failed to get into print, so that, as you imply, the problem
as it stands, is trivial.

No, I had no desire to bring out any delicate points,
but merely to bring out what seemed to me an interesting
frvm of the Du-Bois Aeymond metho d of reasoning in the
calculus of variations. And incidentally, to call out a
theorem that minght be of interest in the study of harmonic
functions by the calculus of variations method.

The editors have my solution of the problem, which
resembles yours, but puts it, I think, in more elementary
form. If I can get it from them, I think I will include,
if you see no objection to it, some statement about my
intention to further restrict the fuctions V.

From the standpoint of one familiar with the notions
of closure and convergence in the mean, your solution is
simpler than mine, in that I have more reckoning to do.

I think there may be a little question as to whether
your solution ought not to be simplified a little in
language--in order to be inte"l&gible to the majority
of Monthly readers. Also there are one or two points
of precision of statement you might want to consider.
I will be glad to run over the paper with you if you
wish.

I am indeed grateful to you for letting me see your
reflections on the subject. If I can get my solution back,
T shall submit it to you in its original form, and also
any proposed alterations, to be sure I am not abusing your
courtesy.

Sincerely yours,



*1

PjS. I though maybe I might see you at Math. Club last
night, so I left out one thing.

You say, in your solution "It is to be noted th4t a
slight modification of his conditions will render his
problem non-trivial even for ordinary regions."

It seems to me that this is probably not exactly what
you meant. Isn't it the solution which is trivial rather
than the problem? You were good enough to take a considerable
interest in the problem--which you would not have done with
a trivial one.

If you agree, a modification of the following sort
might meet the point:

...a slight modification of his conditions make
his problem susceptible of non-trivial solutions

Sincerely, O.D.K.


